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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

 URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

 DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: MAY 2, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Execute Agreements with R.J. Corman/Central Kentucky Lines LLC for 

Bridge Construction and Crossing for Town Branch Trail Phase V 

Request:  Council authorization to execute construction and Pedestrian Overhead Crossing 

agreements with R.J. Corman Railroad/Central Kentucky Lines, a Kentucky Limited Liability 

Company for a proposed shared-use path bridge for Town Branch Trail Phase V at a cost not to 

exceed $73,585. 

 

Purpose of Request:  The Division of Engineering needs this action to construct Town Branch 

Trail Phase V.  The agreement is to to construct a shared-use path bridge above the Railroad near 

Milepost 91.7.  Details of the changes are shown in the agreements. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY 2024 is 

$73,585. Anticipated costs in future budget years is a $7,000 annual fee due on each anniversary 

of the date the Overhead Crossing Agreement is executed.  

 

Are the funds budgeted? A budget amendment will be processed after this agreement is 

approved and the project moves to construction to reallocate the funds into the correct 

accounting. 

 

File Number:  0520-24 

Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright 


